
-o NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION I1

230 PEACHTREE STREET, NAN. SUITE 1217
ATLANTA,.GEORGIA:: 12,3197

July 12, 1978

In Reply Refer To:
RII:BJC
50-390/78-11
50-391/78-09

Tennessee Valley Authority
ATTN: Mr. N. B. Hughes

Manager of Power
830 Power Building
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letter of July 5, 1978, informing us of steps you have
taken to correct the item of noncompliance concerning activities under
NRC Construction Permit No. CPPR-91 and CPPR-92 brought to your attention
in our letter of June 1, 1978. We have examined your corrective actions
and have no further questions at this time.

We appreciate your cooperation with us.

Sincerely,

Charles E. Murphy, Chief
Reactor Construction & Engineering

Support Branch

cc: Mr. J. E. Gilleland
Assistant Manager of Power
830 Power Building
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37401

Mr. T. B. Northern, Jr., Project Manager
Watts Bar Nuclear Plant
P. 0. Box 2000
Spring City, Tennessee 37381

Mr. J. F. Cox
400 Commerce Street
W9D214
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902


